Request for Information (RFI) ETA0028
For CAHPS®/HEDIS®-Based Survey Services

Vendor Questions and Department Answers – Set 1 (April 25, 2011)

Question 1:  Are we to answer questions 1-4 in the Introduction OR complete questions 1 -6 under II. RFI Letter of Information?
Answer 1:  The questions that would be most beneficial to answer are a combination of those questions:
1. Company contact information, including company name and contact name, title, email address, mailing address, and phone number.
2. A summary addressing your company’s ability to conduct a CAHPS®-based survey via the Internet and mail as well as compile HEDIS® data to develop and publish:  
· A composite report card,
· A complete survey results publication, and
· Individual reports for each health plan based on their CAHPS®-based survey results.  Reports could also incorporate the results of the health plan’s HEDIS® survey.
3. What relevant information can your company provide as to alternate methods available for reporting on health plans and their health care quality?  Responses should include the best practices for publishing a report card based on a health plan’s ability to deliver effective and satisfying service and care.  Are there other survey methods or methodologies that accomplish this goal?  Does your company coordinate and publish any surveys, like the HEDIS® survey, based on final medical/health “outcomes” (good or bad) of health plan services and care?
4. What would be the anticipated cost or cost range of this project?  Your company’s preferred cost and payment schedule methodology (fixed vs. per unit, start-up costs, mailing costs, etc.).  Example of a cost breakdown appreciated.  Provide a detailed cost estimate of your services for the CAHPS® survey independently and a detailed estimate of any additional costs to do the HEDIS® and CAHPS® simultaneously. (Cost ranges are fine.)
5. An explanation of how your company will handle NCQA®’s requirement that HEDIS® and CAHPS® information be licensed now that their information is copyrighted.  Responses should include any licensing agreements currently in place and/or any issues your company may have in producing a Report Card that includes copyrighted information.
6. Information on how your company ensures quality control, particularly how participant information is kept secure.  Please specify whether or not your company is ISO 9000 certified.
Question 2:  Is a vendor disqualified from bidding on the actual future bid if they do not submit information for this RFI?
Answer 2:  No.  The future Request for Bid (RFB) will be open to all bidders whether or not they submitted information for this RFI.  However, the future bid may or may not include the HEDIS survey depending on the information received from this RFI.
